

HARDINGSTONE PARISH COUNCIL

The Parish Room, The High Street, Hardingstone, Northampton, NN4 6DA

www.hardingstoneparishcouncil.gov.uk email: clerk@hardingstoneparishcouncil.gov.uk phone: 07709 523746

To: All Members of Hardingstone Parish Council

You are hereby summoned to attend the Annual Meeting of Hardingstone Parish Council to be held on **Tuesday 3rd**

May 2022 commencing at **7:30pm** at **Bouverie House**, Bouverie Road, Hardingstone

Members of the public are welcome. We ask that everyone please follows current Covid guidelines.

Mrs Sally Willis

Clerk to the Council

(26th April 2022)

AGENDA

47/22 To elect chairman for 2022/23

48/22 To elect vice chairman for 2022/23

49/22 To receive and approve apologies for absence

50/22 Disclosure of interests in items on the agenda

51/22 Chairs Announcements

52/22 Clerks Report

53/22 Public Time (The council allows 20 minutes for public participation; members of the public should not speak for more than 3 minutes each)

54/22 Reports

- a) West Northants Councillors
- b) Police
- c) Neighbourhood Watch
- d) Footpath Warden
- e) Neighbourhood Warden

55/22 To approve the minutes of the parish council meeting held 5th April 2022

56/22 Finance & General Purposes

- a) To receive Receipts & Payments account
- b) Payments for approval
- c) To consider and approve membership and chairs of Committees and working parties
- d) To consider and approve grant requests
- e) To consider insurance quotes for 2022/23
- f) To receive update from the committee

57/22 Planning

- a) To receive planning report
- b) To consider response to planning applications WNN/2022/0318 - Variation of Condition 3 of Planning Permission N/2020/1605 (Hip to gable roof alterations, and ground floor extension to include alterations to roofs) to change proposed tile to slate roof finish – 39 Newport Pagnell Road
- c) To consider a response to West Northants Housing Strategy consultation
- d) To receive update from the committee

58/22 Community

- a) To consider if the Parish Council would take on the Community Facility on the Landimore Estate
- b) To receive update from Working group

59/22 Open Spaces

- a) To consider report on the wall on parish land boundary and to consider next steps
- b) To consider update on noticeboards and approve any actions
- c) To consider update on Cherry Orchard and approve any actions
- d) To consider damaged benches in the Rec and approve next steps
- e) To consider painting of benches in the Rec
- f) To consider response of Highways with regards to Parking on Martins Lane and approve actions
- g) To receive update from working group

Date of next Meeting: 7th June 2022